Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi Veron,

Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Thursday, 14 December, 2017 3:05 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Guo Qiang (LKKAuto);
SUR

RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX329A

Sure, pls amend the report accordingly.

NS

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action
in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the
sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX329A

Dear Perry,

According to surveyor, due to chassis member badly damaged. It’s unsafe to repair the vehicle.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX329A

Dear Perry,

Will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto:Perry HE@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX329A

Hi Veron,

Pls provide assessment on the following parts as this concerns whether should we proceed on with the repair.

1.122 | cHASSIS INNER SIDE MEMBER RH 57411A

1.123 | cHASSIS INNER SIDE MEMBER LH 57412A

1.124 | cHASSIS INNER SUB MEMBER RH 57601

1.125 | cHASSIS INNER SUB MEMBER LH 57602

1.126 | cHASSIS OUTER SUB MEMBER RH 57615A

1127 | cHASSIS OUTER SUB MEMBER LH 57616A

Thank you.



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

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX329A

Dear Perry,

Kindly refer attached.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 4:56 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX329A

Hi Catherine and Ashley,
Please provide Appraisal Service for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO Engineers.
1) QX329A

Parts:



BONNET

BONNET HINGE RH

BONNET HINGE LH

BONNET LOCK

HEADLAMP RH

HEADLAMP LH

FRT BUMPER

FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH

FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH

FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

FRT BUMPER CLIPS

FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE

FRT NUMBER PLATE

FRT BUMPER TOP RUBBER STRIP

FOGLAMP COVER LH

TOYOTA LOGO

FRT SUPPORT PANEL ASSY

CONDENSER

RADIATOR

RADIATOR FAN BLADE

RADIATOR FAN MOTOR

RADIATOR FAN COWLING

ENGINE UNDER COVER RH

ENGINE UNDER COVER LH

ENGINE MOUNTING FRT

ENGINE MOUNTING LH

FRT WINDSCREEN

FRT WINDSCREEN MOULDING

SEALANT

INNER SEAL TAPE

IU STICKER

DASHBOARD




DASHBOARD AIRBAG

STEERING AIRBAG

AIRBAG ECU

SEATBELT RH

SEATBELT LH

LHF DOOR

LHF DOOR HINGE TOP

LHF DOOR HINGE BOTTOM

LHF DOOR BLACK STICKER

LHR DOOR

LHR DOOR HINGE TOP

LHR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM

LHR DOOR BLACK STICKER

LH ROCKER PANEL GARNISH

LHR FENDER

LHR FENDER INNER SHIELD

LHR WHEEL HOUSE

LHR WHEEL HOUSE AIR DUCT

LHR FENDER INNER TRIM

PETROL TANK COVER

PETROL TANK COVER LOCK

PETROL TANK

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

SEALANT

INNER SEAL TAPE

SPEAKER BOARD

SPEAKER BOARD PANEL

PETROL TANK COVER LOCK CABLE

RHF DOOR

RHF DOOR HINGE TOP

RHF DOOR HINGE BOTTOM

RHF DOOR BLACK STICKER

RHR DOOR




RHR DOOR HINGE TOP

RHR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM

RHR DOOR BLACK STICKER

RH ROCKER PANEL GARNISH

RHR FENDER

RHR FENDER INNER SHIELD

RHR WHEEL HOUSE

RHR WHEEL HOUSE AIR DUCT

RHR FENDER INNER TRIM

RHF DOOR PROTECTOR W CHROME

RHR DOOR PROTECTOR W CHROME

RHR DOOR LOCK

RHR DOOR LOCK CATCH

BOOT LID

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT HINGE LH

LOGO ALTIS

LOGO 1.6

LOGO COROLLA

EMBLEM TOYOTA

BOOT CHROME MOULDING

BOOT REFLECTOR RH

BOOT REFLECTOR LH

BOOT REFLECTOR BACK COVER RH

BOOT REFLECTOR BACK COVER LH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

TAILLAMP RH

TAILLAMP LH

TAILLAMP PANEL RH

TAILLAMP PANEL LH

TAILLAMP LOWER BEAM RH

TAILLAMP LOWER BEAM LH




REAR NUMBER PLATE

REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP

BOOT OUTER LOCK

BOOT INSULATOR

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH

REAR BUMPER CLIP

REVERSE SENSOR

REAR BUMPER CLIP

REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (LONG)

REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (LONG)

REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (SHORT)

REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (SHORT)

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH

REAR BUMPER SPONGE

REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL GARNISH

BOOT WEATHER STRIP

EXHAUST MUFFLER

EXHAUST MUFFLER MOUNTING

CHASSIS INNER SIDE MEMBER RH 57411A

CHASSIS INNER SIDE MEMBER LH 57412A

CHASSIS INNER SUB MEMBER RH 57601

CHASSIS INNER SUB MEMBER LH 57602

CHASSIS OUTER SUB MEMBER RH 57615A

CHASSIS OUTER SUB MEMBER LH 57616A

TRANSPORT HOOK RH 51967E

TRANSPORT HOOK LH 51963D

SUB MEMBER 57605B

SUB MEMBER 57606C




REAR SEAT FRAME LH 71015

REAR SEAT PAD LH 716525

REAR SEAT SIDE PAD LH 71550A

REAR AXLE ASSY

RHR WHEEL BEARING

LHR WHEEL BEARING

RHR S.ABSOBER

LHR S.SBSORBER

RHR TYRE 195/65/15

LHR TYRE 195/65/15

WHEEL ALIGNMENT

Labour:

TO ALIGN,REPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET,HINGES

TO REPLACE AND REPSRAY FRT BUMPER

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY SUPPORT PANEL

TO REPLACE,CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REINFORCEMENT

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF DOOR

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR DOOR

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LH ROCKER PANEL GARNISH

TO ALIGN,REPAIR AND RESPRAY LH DOORS FRAME

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR FENDER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF WHEEL HOUSE

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL

TO ALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR CHASSIS,SUB MEMBERS

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR WHEEL HOUSE

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR FENDER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR DOOR




TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF DOOR

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RH ROCKER PANEL GARNISH

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RH DOORS FRAME

TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRT WINDSCREEN

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO REPLACE REAR AXLE AND UNDERCARRIAGE

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR SEAT FRAME,PAD,COVER

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE PETROL TANK

TO REMOVE AND REFIX ROOF LINING TO ASSIST WORK

TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY TO ASSIST WORK

TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK

TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

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

NSail

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action
in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the
sender immediately if you receive this in error."



